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INTERDEPARTMENTAL MEMORANDUM 
NEIGHBORHOOD ACTION DEPARTMENT 

TO: Mayor and City Council 

FROM: David D. Garza, Director; Neighborhood Action Department 

THROUGH: Terry M. Brechtel; City Manager 

COPIES: Jelynne LeBlanc Burley; file 

SUBJECT: Amendments to Final Project and Final Finance Plans for 
Reinvestment Zone Number Eleven, City of San Antonio, 
Texas (Inner City TIRZ) 

DATE: September 2,2004 

This item will consider actions regarding the Final Project and Final Finance Plans for the Tax 
Increment Reinvestment Zone Number Eleven, City of San Antonio, Texas known as the Inner 
City TIRZ. An Inner City TIRZ Board has been scheduled for Wednesday to consider the 
following items: 

(a) A Motion to Rescind the actions of the Board on June 29, 2004, which amended the 
Final Project and Financing Plans; and 
(b) A Resolution to Amend the Final Project Plan and the Final Financing Plan by 
placing the Eastside Sports Complex first on the previously established list of approved 
projects for the Zone. 

Subsequent to this Board Meeting, staff will distribute a memo to the City Council on Thursday, 
September 2,2004 detailing the results of the actions taken at the Board Meeting. 

David D. Garza, Director 
Neighborhood Action , \ 

Iv ssistant City Manager 
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Terry M. Brechtel 
City-Manager 


